
Conservation Commission – Town of Spencer 
 

                   Minutes    
 

 Conservation Commission Meeting 
Wednesday, January 27, 2016 at 7:00 PM 

Town Hall, McCourt Social Hall 
 

               
 
The Meeting was opened at 7:02 p.m. 

 
Commissioners Present:   Mary McLaughlin, Margaret Emerson, Dana Reed, James 
Bouley, Brian Graeff 
 
Commissioners Absent:   Warren Snow, John Haverty 
 
Staff present:  Margaret Washburn  
 
Minutes Approved: December 9, 2015 – A motion to approve as amended 

(Bouley/Emerson) passed 5/0. 
    January 13, 2016 – Tabled to February 10, 2016 
 
7:15 p.m. Opened the Continuation of Public Hearing for Notice of Intent for Steven 
Turner  
Property:  5 Meadow Road, Spencer, MA   DEP#203-0870 
The hearing has been continued to February 10, 2016. 
 
7:17 p.m. Opened the Continuation of Public Hearing for Notice of Intent for Blair 
Enterprises, Inc.  
Property:  48 Paxton Road, Spencer, MA   DEP#203-0871 
The hearing has been continued to February 10, 2016.   
 
7:18 p.m. Opened the Continuation of Public Hearing for Notice of Intent for Daniel 
Lemenager  
Property:  19 Woodchuck Lane, Spencer, MA   DEP#203-0872 
The hearing has been continued to February 10, 2016.   
 
7:19 p.m. Opened the Public Hearings for Notices of Intent for Caruso Construction  
Properties:  Lots 1-4, North Spencer Road, Spencer, MA   DEP#203-0873,  
DEP#293-0865, DEP#293-0866, & DEP#293-0867 
Julian Votruba said this piece of property is 10.56 acres.  The applicant is proposing to 
split the property into four different single family house lots.  The property has wetlands 
on it.  They were flagged by Judy Schmidt, who works for DEP as a Wetlands Specialist.  
Richard Gobi performed the percolation tests, approved by Lee Jarvis.  The septic plans 

Conservation Commission Minutes  Page 1 of 4 
January 27, 2016 



have been approved by the Board of Health.  Mr. Votruba said they are looking for an 
Order of Conditions to do work within the 100-foot buffer zone of the BVW.  There will 
not be any fill.  Most of the work is out of the 50-foot buffer zone.   
 
Mr. Votruba said on Lot 1 the proposed house, well, and septic system are completely out 
of the buffer zone.  The reason an Order of Conditions is needed for Lot 1 is in 
conjunction for the driveways for Lots 2 and 3.  Lot 1 has its own driveway.  Lot 2 has 
two driveways on it.  One of the driveways leads to Lot 3.  An Order of Conditions is 
needed on Lot 2 for the driveway.  Mr. Votruba said Lot 3 is going to have the most work 
on it.  The lot will have three septic systems on it for Lots 2, 3, and 4.  These systems 
have been approved by the Board of Health.  The driveway on Lot 3 must be constructed 
in order to get to Lot 4.  Mr. Votruba said there is very little work that needs to be done 
on Lot 4.  Mr. Votruba explained to the Commission where the silt fence and hay bales 
will be installed.  There was a forestry cutting plan on this property.    
 
Ms. Washburn said they need to have a 15-foot paved driveway apron from the road 
which needs to be shown on the plan.  A 50-foot long anti-tracking pad needs to be 
installed and shown on the plan.  The pad needs to be made up of triangular stone or rip-
rap.  Mr. Votruba said he does not agree with that.  Ms. Washburn suggested that a tech-
review meeting be scheduled for all involved.   
 
Ms. Washburn said that Lee Jarvis had approved the septic plans as per version one of the 
plan; however, she said he sent an email to her on January 26th in regards to version two.  
He had said in the email that he was notified that the plan shows the driveway being 
installed over the area of the three septic systems.  He said that the systems should be 
moved or properly redesigned to accommodate vehicular traffic.  He also stated that his 
office should have been immediately notified of any changes to the site.  Ms. Washburn 
said Steve Tyler drew on the plan where he wants the driveway to be constructed.  He 
wants it moved south of all the septic leach fields.   
 
Ms. Washburn made the following comments: 
 

• Lot 1 needs an Order of Conditions before work can begin. 
• The crossing must be paved. 
• A detail of the infiltration chambers must be submitted. 
• The anti-tracking pad needs to be angular stone. 
• Ms. Washburn wants the plan to show double-staked hay bales and silt fence. 
• Ms. Washburn wants a note put on the plan showing which erosion control lines 

are currently in and which ones are proposed. 
 
Mr. Reed commented that third-party reviews should be done away with.  If the wetland 
flaggings and reviews are done by professionals, they do not need to have a third-party 
review.  Ms. Washburn said it is the Conservation Commission’s policy and DEP’s policy 
to have the third-party review.  Mr. Votruba said that is not policy.  Mr. Reed said the 
third-party review is a waste of time and money.  Ms. McLaughlin said it’s a system of 
checks and balances.  No one on the Commission has the expertise therefore they need 

Conservation Commission Minutes  Page 2 of 4 
January 27, 2016 



someone with the expertise.  Ms. Washburn said any time a project triggers the 
Stormwater Bylaw the project needs to be reviewed by a third-party.      
 
Ms. Washburn asked where the fill will be stockpiled while they are installing force main 
pipes under the existing driveway.  Mr. Votruba said the fill will be placed in the back of 
a dump truck.  The Commission instructed Mr. Votruba to put a note on the plan that 
states the fill will be placed in the back of a dump truck.  Ms. Washburn said the plans 
indicate that an existing pipe under the wetland crossing is to be replaced.  The pipe 
extends beyond the sediment controls.  The NOI does not list any proposed wetlands 
alteration or replacement which it seems would be necessary to replace the existing pipe.  
Mr. Votruba said they plan on removing the old pipe and replacing it with a new pipe.  He 
said there will be no wetland alterations.  Ms. McLaughlin instructed Mr. Votruba to 
indicate on the plan what the existing elevation of the pipe is.   
 
Ms. Washburn said, per the Stormwater Regulation, a surety bond may be required since 
the Conservation Commission is the issuing Stormwater Authority.  Mr. Votruba said if 
the owner goes belly up then the bank will take it over, not the town.  Ms. Washburn said 
that the reviewing agent will inform her if the surety bond is required.                          
 
At the request of the applicant, the hearing has been continued to February 24, 2016. 
 
Other Business: 
 
32 Paxton Road:  Ms. Washburn said when she inspected 19 Woodchuck Lane last week 
Art Allen pointed out a violation at 32 Paxton Road.  Mr. Jeffrey Berthiaume had cut 
some trees in the buffer zone of the wetland.  Mr. Berthiaume was present for the site 
visit.  He allowed Ms. Washburn to take photographs.  Ms. Washburn said she issued a 
Notice of Violation on January 25, 2016. 
 
5 Gale Drive:  Ms. Washburn said she inspected and had no issues.  She recommended 
issuing the Certificate of Compliance.  A motion to issue the Certificate of Compliance 
(Emerson/Reed) passed 5/0.   
 
78 Donnelly Road:  Ms. Washburn said the December 2, 2015 Notice of Violation 
required the Sabacinskis to file a Notice of Intent by January 6, 2016.  Their engineer, 
Patrick Burke, of HS&T Group, informed Ms. Washburn on January 26, 2016 that they 
would file a Notice of Intent by March 2, 2016. 
 
Camp Marshall:  Ms. Washburn said she received an email from Ms. Jeanne Cassavant 
requesting a letter of support from the Commission.  The email stated that Camp Marshall 
is applying for the DCR Trails Grant to fix the trail from the Buck Hill Pond up to the 
Buck Hill Shelter, fixing all the washouts on the main trail and adding some additional 
trails through that area for people to enjoy.  Ms. Washburn emailed Ms. Cassavant back 
informing her that a permit must be obtained from the Conservation Commission if they 
are proposing to use heavy equipment within 100 feet of the pond or any wetland, or 
putting trails through wetlands, or within 200 feet of a perennial stream.  Ms. McLaughlin 

Conservation Commission Minutes  Page 3 of 4 
January 27, 2016 



Conservation Commission Minutes  Page 4 of 4 
January 27, 2016 

said that the Commission will give a recommendation when a Request for Determination 
of Applicability is filed.   
 
New Applications: None 

 
A motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:25 p.m. (Emerson/Graeff) passed 5/0.  
 
 
Respectfully submitted by:        
 
 
 
_____________________    
Lisa Daoust, Senior Clerk      
Development & Inspectional Services    
 
 
 
Documents reviewed at the 1/27/16 Spencer Conservation Commission meeting: 
Agenda for the 1/27/16 meeting 
Margaret’s report dated 1/27/16 
Minutes from the 12/9/15 meeting (approved as amended) 
Certificate of Compliance for 5 Gale Drive (signed) 
Continuance form for 48 Paxton Road and 19 Woodchuck Lane (signed) 
Continuance form for 5 Meadow Road (signed) 
Notice of Violation sent to 32 Paxton Road on 1/25/16 
Photos taken at the Caruso subdivision, North Spencer Road 
Revised NOI site plans for the Caruso subdivision, North Spencer Road 
Continuance form for Caruso subdivision, North Spencer Road (signed) 
Stormwater review estimates for Caruso subdivision, North Spencer Road 
Wetlands delineation review estimates for Caruso subdivision, North Spencer Road 
Notice of Intent filing for Lot 1, Caruso subdivision, North Spencer Road 
2015 Aquatic Control Technology herbiciding report for Brooks Pond 
 


